
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

  

 

TO:   As-Needed General Contractors 
 
FROM:  Clark Hughes 
 
DATE:  August 29, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: ACCC – LOADING DOCK REMEDIATION PHASE II – ADDENDUM #4  
 
 
 
Comments 

Refer to the attached RFI Responses 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTH: RFI Responses 
 
Cc:   Jim McDonald 
  Jason Resetar 
  Lamont Czar 
  Brian Meyers 
  Marie Remer 
 
 



ADDENDUM #4 

 

Follow up questions to Addendum #3 

1. Bid Form Page 2 "Deck Coating - Install new loading dock wearing surface for 5' lf on each 
side of trench Drain" Question - Is the 5' lf a typo? Should it be 5" each side? 

 RESPONSE:  5’ FROM EACH SIDE OF TRENCE DRAIN 

2. Still not sure of the extent of the Expansion Joint Replacement. Question - On the street side 
(Bacharach Blvd) of each of the Expansion Joint there is a sidewalk. Are we to include the EJ 
replacement for the sidewalks? 

RESPONSE: EJ REPLACEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE THE SMALLER WIDTH EJ ON THE 
SIDEWALK. 

3. Still not sure of the extent of Expansion Joint #2 Replacement. Question - EJ #2 extends up 
to an existing column and then continues on the other side up to the loading dock. See 
attached three pics EJ #2-A, B & C. Please clarify extent of EJ replacement. 

RESPONSE:  SEE BELOW FOR EJ REPLACMENT SoW 

4. Still not sure of the extent of Expansion Joint #4 Replacement. Question - EJ #4 extends thru 
a split column and continues up the ramp to a second column and then continues up the 
ramp further until the block wall. See attached four pics EJ #4-A, B, C and D. Please clarify 
extent of EJ replacement. 

RESPONSE: SEE BELOW FOR EJ REPLACEMENT SoW 

 

 


